# TRI-COUNTY WOODTURNERS

# Minutes for the January 2020 Meeting

Our meeting was called to order by our club president, Cathy Rodgers with the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance to our flag. A prayer was offered following the pledge.

Sign in sheets were passed around to the club members.

Officers for 2020 are: President - Cathy Rodgers, Vice President - Jim Henderson, Secretary - Rich Ollis, Treasurer - Jim McLoone and Safety Chair TBA, since we still need a volunteer.

A time of appreciation to Wayne Wiggins, 2019 President for the excellent leadership he provided. Appreciation was given to all of the volunteers who make our meeting successful. Wayne was awarded a past president of 2019 plaque and a desk name plate in hieroglyphics from Rich Nannis.

# **EDUCATIONAL INSTRUCTION:**

This year's Turn and Learn will now be at Rudy's shop.

# **SAFETY INSTRUCTION:**

Safety is everyone's personal responsibility. Additional safety materials can always be found on the AAW website.

# TREASURER'S REPORT:

Our 2019 End of Year report was reviewed by our treasurer, Jim McLoone. Jim's report revealed a good year's end. One of our bigger expenses was the new video/camera equipment.

#### **GUESTS:**

A couple of guests were in attendance including the owner of AZ Carbides; Ronald Campbell

#### **FOR SALE:**

A number of items were available by several members.

#### **SHOW AND TELL:**

As always there were a lot of beautiful pieces of art brought in by very talented turners.

#### APPRECIATION:

To all who assist in making the meeting possible, set up, clean up, video (making it possible to SEE AND HEAR the meeting and presentation) and other areas of service.

#### **RAFFLE:**

There was no wood brought in to be raffled off this month

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

We are still looking for a couple of volunteers to help with the video system set up as well as running the video equipment. Also, unfortunately, we may be needing a volunteer to take over as president whenever it may be that Cathy has to move.

Florida Woodturning Symposium will be held February 7th – 9th, 2020 at the Lake Yale Baptist Conference Center. There are still a couple spots available. Consult their website for further information. If you don't want to stay in the hotel and just want to go for the day you can do so on Saturday the 8<sup>th</sup>.

The Florida State Fair will run February 7 - 18, 2020. There will be a section of Woodturning Exhibits. More on volunteer opportunities to come.

The Woodworking Show will be in Tampa, January 24-26 at the Florida State Fair Grounds. Volunteer opportunities for that instruction must be members of the AAW. More information on that to come as well.

Our demonstrator this month was Ted Smith and his demo was on turning a Tear-Shaped box. Ted put on a very good demonstration and the Tear-Shaped lidded box was well done.

Our first meeting of 2020 was a success! Thank you to all that participated.

Next month's demonstrator will be Jim Duxbury. Jim is a professional woodturner, inventor, teacher, and national demonstrator and will demonstrate turning a Spiral Illusion. He prides himself in creating wooden items of beauty that are also designed to function well. He has received numerous awards for his kaleidoscopes which are custom designed. His unique designs and plans are sought after by woodturners and kaleidoscope collectors. In addition, Jim is the inventor of a particulate respirator and holds two patents. Jim and his wife, Rita, currently reside in Graham, NC.

Bring a fellow turner with you to the meeting on February 5<sup>th</sup>. Doors open at 6 PM.

# Tri-County Woodturners Monthly Financial Report NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2019 SUN TRUST ACCOUNT

Beginning Balance: Checking: PayPal: Cash DVD Account:		\$ \$ \$	5,966.13 5,397.59 547.54 21.00		
<b>Current Month Income:</b>			\$	468.08	
Credit		\$	0.00		
Cash		\$	210.00	November Raffle Income	
Cash		\$	200.00	December Raffle Income	
Cash		\$	0.00		
Cash		\$	0.00		
PayPal		\$	58.08	2 Membership Donations (PayPal)	
Cash (DVD Rental)		\$	0.00		
Current Month Expenses:		\$	2,183.43		
'	а	#1156	\$	1,236.99	Carl Brown for Video Equipment
	b	#1157	\$	50.00	John Long for FWS Meeting
	С	#1158	\$	796.44	Carl Brown for Video Equipment
	d	#1154	\$	50.00	Art Worth for FWS Meeting
	e		\$	0.00	
	f		\$	50.00	\$30.00 payment dispute; \$20.00 Service Fee
	g		\$	0.00	Cash to Checking
TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS: Checking: PayPal: Cash (DVD)		\$ \$ \$ \$	4,250.78 3,674.16 555.62 21.00		

Net Balance All Accounts: \$ 4,250.78 Total checking